

Recreation Commission Minutes

Date: 9/27/22

Time: 7pm

Location: Zoom

In Attendance

Diane Doherty

Kevin Morin

Sheri Zanca

*Meeting called to order at 7pm. by Diane

Approval of Minutes

The meeting minutes from 8/23/22 were discussed, Diane made a motion to approve corrected minutes, Sheri second. Motion passed.

Bills/Credits

Slims Bills portapottys

Invoice 84360 \$195 period of 9/3-9/30 for the playground

Kevin made motion, Diane seconded- motion passed

Invoice 84361 \$345 period of 9/3-9/30 for 2 pottys at Maynard field

Kevin made motion, Diane seconded- motion passed

See ADA/Maynard Field

ADA Plans

Maynard Field/ ADA meeting took place 9/6/22 6pm at selectman's meeting room. Special meeting took place with Chris McClure Andrew Golas and Kevin Morin represented Rec Com and provided Diane and Sheri updates.

\$2500 retainer fee for the proposal dated 9/13/22 Concession building A&E proposal

Haveles Architectural Insights

Kevin made motion; Diane seconded- motion passed

Snack Shack Updates

No other estimates for the snack Shack stairs behind Memorial Field. Diane will add caution tape to stairs to keep people off.

Diane called Mr Tripp from Baypath will look at stairs to provide any details on possible repair by Baypath.

Football scheduled and parking was discussed

Trying to establish better communication in all party's using the fields and parking.

Pickleball

Possibly at Prindle Pond to add tennis court and pickleball court. Diane is touring other locations that have pickleball courts.

All Board Meeting

Diane in attendance. Diane discussed the graffiti with the boards. Pickleball discussed. Bandshell committee discussed. All the boards are aware. Meeting has been recorded. ADA project discussed- moving forward. Meeting was positive.

Phone/ Voice mails

1 Call - Sheri Zanca answered callers question

Office space and HR

Diane discussed with Lynn Dyer regarding open part time assistant position. Diane or Sheri will be involved in interviewing, if needed

Diane Meeting with Town manager 9/27/22

Diane discussed the cameras with Andrew Golas and Jeff Sorel/IT. Still waiting for estimates.

No new updates

Recreation and ZBA Office space to be combined discussed with Andrew.

Budget

Draft budget for 2023 will be discussed at the next meeting

Repairs

Kevin Morin has received details for the baseball/softball repairs for Memorial field pitchers

mound repair Kevin Guesstimated \$1500

Priority repair to be arranged for next season (Spring 2023).

Grffiti Damage

9/27/22 Diane noted more graffiti at the playground portapotty and the dug outs. Showed Andrew Golas and made a report with Ofr Gaylord at the Charlton PD

Skate Park/ Basketball

Premier Sealcoat has not responded in regards to the repairs to the sealcoating of skatepark and basketball court.

Next Meeting

10/26/22, 7pm Zoom

Motion to adjourn made by Diane at 803pm Kevin seconded. Motion passed.